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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 19, 2010 12:03 PM

To: 'Neisy Clavelo - Global Enterprise Business & Consulting Corp.'
Subject: RE: ADDRESS CHANGED P03000061314

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Cotty sk

Internet Access

Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Neisy Clavelo - Global Enterprise Business & Consulting Corp.
[mailto:globalenterprisebusiness@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 11:52 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGED P03000061314

Please update the address on file for the Corporation named Torres Rehabilitation Center Inc. Please
update address for the Principal and Mailing Address for the Officer/Director to read as follow:

QIf address: 19597 NW 57 Avenue
Miami, FL 33055

New Address: 14750 SW 26 Street
Suite # 210
Miami, FL 33185

Thank you in advance,
Daymi Perez
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